Village of Spring Valley

Alan Simon
Mayor
Asher Grossman
Deputy Mayor
Zach Clerina
Trustee
Eudson Francois
Trustee
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TO: All Landscapers
FROM: Village Clerk’s Office

RE: LANDSCAPING PERMIT

Enclosed please find an application for the Village of Spring Valley Landscaping Permit.

When applying for the permit you must present a valid New York State drivers license,
registration for the vehicle, current insurance card and two (2) 2” x 2” photographs.

The fee is $250.00 per vehicle non-refundable, and must be in the form of a money order or
certified bank check.

Hours for applying are 3:30 am — 4:00 pm at the office of the Village Clerk.

Sen. Gene Levy Municipal Plaza - 200 North Main Street - Spring Valley, NY 10977 - (845) 352-1100 Fax (845) 352-1164



VILLAGE OF SPRING VALLEY
200 NORTH MAIN STREET
SPRING VALLEY, NEW YORK 10977
(845) 352-1100

LANDSCAPING APPLICATION

Fee:  $250 per vehicle License No.
Non-refundable Money Order or Certified Bank Check

Business Name

Contact Person

Address

P.O. Box State Zip Code

Home Phone No.

Cell Phone No.

Business Phone No.

Vehicle Year Make Model
Vin No. Plate No.
Driver’s Name License No.

Signature of Applicant

Print Name of Applicant

Each vehicle must have its own application.
License and registration are required with application.
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